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   To:        Ruekert & Mielke 

Attn: Jason Lietha 

From: C J Kavon Company, LLC 8/23/2020 

Date: 10/15/2024  

Re: 118 Meister Drive, Columbus:  Hydrant & Valve Proposal   

Kavon provides the following proposal for your review.  This bid includes the scope of work outlined 
per site investigation for Site Work.  This lump sum bid includes the furnishing of equipment, labor 
and materials required for the completion of the 118 Meister Dr. project. 
Inclusions: 

    1.  Mobilization 
    2.  Furnish all materials required 
    3.  Install Valve & Hydrant 
    4.  Test 
    

Bid for the above mentioned…………………………………..………….…………$ 12,265.00 
 
   
  Exclusions: 

Inspections, Fees, Permits, Testing, Signage, Protective measures, Utilities-in-conflict, Bed-rock, 
Private Locate, Asphalt/Concrete/Curb, Grade staking or Lay-out, Ground Disturbances, 
Landscaping/matting, As-built, Engineering 
 
 
 
 

Signed 
 

       Chad J. Kavon (PM) # 608 333 2183 


